

# Daniel A. Chin

Location: Orlando, FL  
E-mail: d.chin@tekkom.net

---

## Profile

Experienced computer programmer with tax accounting and managerial background. Related work includes two years with a local CPA firm increasing efficiency for data conversions between accounting software packages while primarily performing tax preparation for small to medium S- and C- Corporations. Eventually seeks Accounting Information Systems related research towards a Ph.D. Proficient in usage and automation of the Microsoft Office Suite of applications as well as programming in C#, VB.NET, JavaScript and MySQL database queries.

---

## Experience

**2008 - Present**                      **UCF, Dixon School of Accounting**                      **Orlando, FL**

### Teaching Assistant

- Developed and implemented online discussion forums for ACG3361 and ACG6425 students
- Enhanced students' learning by providing additional exposure and tutoring for class topics
- Solved programming and database implementation issues in AIS for knowledge management systems
- Assisted Dr. Paul Goldwater in general administration of classes and assignments

**2006-2008**                      **Hoskins & Barbery CPA, LLC**                      **Orlando, FL**

### Staff Accountant

- Prepared 1120, 1120-S, 1065 Federal corporate tax and Florida tangible returns
- Streamlined client data conversions between EasyAcct, QuickBooks and CSA
- Provided support for accounting information systems conflicts and issues
- Formatted and reviewed client financial statements

**2005-2006**                      **Direct One, Inc.**                      **Winter Park, FL**

### Print Production Supervisor

- Ensured quality control of printed bank checks, documents and mail headers
- Configured and executed batch mail print jobs using Microsoft FoxPro databases
- Trained new employees in production and maintenance procedures

**2003**                      **Foliage Forest, Inc.**                      **Homestead, FL**

### Accounts Receivables & Payables Clerk

- Maintained and reconciled bank accounts and related transaction ledgers
- Processed Accounts Receivables and Accounts Payables entries
- Created and distributed invoices to customers

---

## Education

**2003-Present**                      **University of Central Florida**                      **Orlando, FL**

- Associate of Arts degree awarded May 2006
- Bachelor of Science in Accounting, Public Accounting Track to be completed May 2009
- ACG4906 Independent Study in Accounting Information Systems performed with Dr. Paul Goldwater
- BAΨ Beta Alpha Psi    ΕΓ Epsilon Gamma Chapter Pledge

**1999-2003**                      **Westminster Christian High**                      **Miami, FL**

- Highest overall GPA (4.0) for Sciences in Class of 2003
- Graduated with Honors in top 20 students Class of 2003